Rey Mariz T. Roxas

Brgy. Hilapnitan Baybay City, Leyte sixteenam16@gmail.com
09692753212

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Licensed professional teacher with almost four years of experience in teaching the English language. Dedicated to teaching students to learn written and oral communication. Possess adequate knowledge of the subject, teaching methods, and instructional materials to meet learning objectives. Optimistic person with patience, and a strong work ethic.

AREAS OF PROVEN PERFORMANCE

Classroom Management
Time Management
Oral and Written Communication
Educational Technology

Teaching, Monitoring, and Mentoring Team Collaboration Professional Development

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

English as a Second Language Teacher November 2022-February 2023 Great Learnings and Technologies (GLATS) Cebu Inc.

- Taught the English Language to Japanese students online and evaluated their performance based on set guidelines.
- Prepared course materials and designed courses with diverse activities and methods that cover all aspects of the English Language.
- Evaluated students' progress through assessments.

English as a Second Language Teacher QQ English Seafront Campus, Lapu-lapu City, Cebu QQ English IT Park Campus, Cebu City, Cebu November 2018-March 2022

- Instructed lessons through online and face-to-face settings.
- Created instructional materials for online and face-to-face classes to meet students' needs and interests.
- Adapted different teaching methods and assessment techniques.
- Equipped learners with adequate knowledge of the curriculum.
- Attended meetings and training sessions for professional development
- Took TOEIC (Test of English for International Communication) four times per year to assess English language communication.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in English Saint Joseph College, Maasin City, Southern Leyte

Year: 2014-2018